NORTH SALT LAKE PUBLIC WORKS

10 East Center Street Ken Leetham
North Salt Lake, Utah City Manager
84054 David Frandsen
(801) 335-8700 Public Works Director

(801) 397-0640 Fax

NSL Parks & Arts

Parks, Trails, Arts & Recreation Advisory Board Minutes
Tuesday, September 22, 2020
North Salt Lake City Hall (ZOOM)
6:00 p.m.

Attendees:  Ryan Mumford, David Frandsen, TJ Riley, Tammy Clayton, Kristine Pepin, Dallas
Golden, Ron Gordon, Kenny Akers, Sally Beyer (Minutes)

Topic of Discussion:
e  Administrative Updates
a. Board Members
i. New —

e  Event Updates

a. Sunset Trails Series — Rachel
Master Chorale — Kristine
Photo Contest — Dallas
Halloween 3K - Tammy
NSL Reads — Ron

-V

e  Park Report for all Board Members
e  City Council Update - Ryan
e  Chair Notes and Open Topics

° Review Action Items

Minutes:

1. Administrative Updates —
a. Board Members
i. New—
Tammy Clayton welcomed Ken Akers and was introduced as the newest Committee
Board Member. Kenny said he is post Military and was fifteen years active and a Mobile
Security Officer (Military Police) and is now fully retired. He now owns a Semi-Truck



Page | 2

North Salt Lake City
Parks, Trails, Arts & Recreation Advisory Board Meeting
September 22, 2020

2.

C.

Company and is highly ambitious, motivated and dedicated. He has children and lives in
Foxboro and is very active as he loves to camp, snowboard, run, etc.

Event Updates —

a. Sunset Trails Series - (Rachel)
Rachel was not present. Ryan Mumford said the Sunset Trails Series is over for this year.

b. Master Chorale — (Kristine)
Kristine Pepin said she sent out a link about the masks that Bret Levitre had talked about.

Kristine said for the time being it looks like they will still be on hold due to Covid-19 and
most likely will not have a concert this year.

Photo Contest - (Dallas)
Dallas Golden said he only received six images that were submitted by four adults and two

children and sent google forms to the committee and asked for them to vote on their
favorites. Ryan Mumford said the original date was for September 20 but it was extended
for seven days for both NSL Reads and the Photo Contest. Dallas said he will give it until
Sunday and send them out to the committee to re-vote. Dallas said he would like to think

about having another contest in the spring of next year.

Halloween 3K — (Tammy)
Tammy said it will be hard to do the 3K with Covid 19. Kristine suggested to sporadically

start the families at different times and everyone would be required to wear a mask.
Tammy said she talked to Ryan and there were some suggestions of a Dance Party or
Karaoke. Ryan also suggested having lanes with each family having their own lane and set
it up on the grass but had concerns about the racing and keeping social distancing. Kristine
mentioned a story teller that would tell spooky stories as they did last year. Ken Akers said
that instead of the Fun Run they could have team building organizational skills that could
mix up a fun puzzle or word play that the families would have to solve and have seven or
eight stations where they could pass out candy. Dallas Golden suggested they could make
circles and stomp the grass down to make crop circles. Tammy said she knows of a DJ that
she could check on and can also get the novelties for goody bags. Tammy said she would get
a photo booth also. Ryan said he would like to see the pictures taken on the photo wall and

e-mail their picture to them.

. NSL Reads — September 23" (Ron)
Ron Gordon said that they have not collected o lot of essays at this point for the Essay

Contest. It has been advertised through the city’s social media and will pay to boost the
Facebook post so that people in North Salt Lake will see it. The author is very excited to be a
part of this event. Kenny said he received an e-mail about this event and posted it on the
Foxboro Group on Facebook and directed people to the website to find more information.
Ron said he would need help from the city staff to have someone live streaming the event on
City’s Facebook page. The event takes place at City Hall on October 7" at 7:00 p.m. Kristine
mentioned it would be good to have refreshments that are safe there as they have had in the

past NSL Reads events.

3. Park Report & Public Works Update -



Page |3

North Salt Lake City
Parks, Trails, Arts & Recreation Advisory Board Meeting
September 22, 2020

Tammy Clayton said that she went to Buckingham Park and the grass was very dry and didn’t
look good. Dallas said that Boston Park also has grass that looks bad. David Frandsen said he
would let TJ Riley (Parks Superintendent) know and have him look at the parks.

Kristine said she didn’t see anything too bad at FoxHollow Park and at Palmquist Park the
playground looked good but around the picnic area there was a lot of branches and limbs

around.

City Council Update

Ryan Mumford said we need to be reviewing the submission plan that will come back from the
consultant group and be thinking about the re-design of Hatch Park. Ryan said we need to also
be thinking of Budget Items for next year. The Pickle Ball Courts are a very requested item in
North Salt Lake to be built. Ryan also asked to have the committee think about a Beautification
of the City in areas that might need trees planted or updated landscaping such as an entrance
into the city. Ryan also mentioned the city redoing the signage in downtown in the central part
of the city and presenting the signage that might be talked about as well as far as the budget.
The City Council right now is concentrating on the Pickle Ball Courts and the re-design of Hatch
Park. Ryan said if there is anything as an advisory board that we would like to request to the city
council to start thinking about what we could start talking about in our next NSL Parks & Arts
meeting so we can present it to the budget. Kristine Pepin said she would like to see something
really nice happen as you come in from Highway 89 welcoming people into North Salt Lake.

Ryan said that something that has been mentioned in the past is to buy an old Bamberger rail
car to put somewhere at city hall or at the park and could be a great place to take photos. Dallas
Golden brought up the Bump Tracks for Mountain Bicycling that is very popular with the High
School teams that was previously discussed. Ryan said there is land down from Wild Rose
Trailhead Park that is being considered for a Mountain Bike Pump Track.

5. Chair Notes and Open Topics —

No discussion on this item

6. Review Action Items —

No discussion on this item
Next meeting will be held on October 27" at 6:00 pm at City Hall.
Tammy Clayton adjourned the meeting at 7:03 pm.

According to NSL Ordinance 2013-06, these minutes were reviewed and approved and are
hepeby pgsted in their final form.

\ M@W

\_}'{S/ally Beye}/Secreta ry



